
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 


Item # AGENDA 
 


1. Call to Order  
 


 NEW BUSINESS 
 


2. Communications  


a. Liquor License Compliance  


 


3. Approval of the October 28, 2020 and December 3, 2020 Public Safety Committee 


Minutes  


 


4. Discussion and possible action to approve a report to the Common Council regarding 


Alcohol Beverage License hearing for Shaker’s Saloon, LLC.,***The Public Safety 


Committee may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(a) for 


deliberations concerning a case which was the subject of a quasi-judicial hearing before 


the Public Safety Committee. The Public Safety may reconvene in an open session to 


discuss and take action on the subject matter discussed in closed session. *** 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an operator’s license for Nicholas 


Manhart  


 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding transferring a “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor 


and Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage license issued to Marilyn J. Beckman d/b/a All 


Through the House from 160 E Main St. to 144 E Main St.  


 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding a Curbside Pick Up Plan for the City of 


Stoughton  


 


8. Adjournment 


      
cc.   Mayor Swadley, Department Heads, Council, Attorney Matt Dregne, Library Clerical Asst., 


Receptionists, Stoughton Newspapers/Wisc State Journal    *Note: An expanded meeting may constitute a 


quorum of the Council.  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Public Safety Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will 


hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


SPECIAL MEETING OF PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Wednesday, December 16, 2020 @ 5:30 p.m.  
The meeting of the Public Safety Committee will be conducted virtually due to COVID-
19. You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/537567613.  
 You can also dial in using your phone +1 (571) 317-3116 Access Code:  537-567-613 
Greg Jenson (Chair), Joyce Tikalsky, Jean Ligocki, Ozzie Doom and Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 
 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/537567613

tel:+15713173116,,537567613






1


Holly Licht


From: Greg Leck
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 6:11 PM
To: Holly Licht
Cc: Greg Jenson
Subject: FW: Alcohol compliance


Holly, 
 
Please include the below email in the PSC packet for October and an agenda item called “Discussion regarding liquor 
license compliance check violations”.   
 
Gregory W. Leck 
Chief of Police  
Stoughton Police Department 
321 S. Fourth Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
608‐873‐3374 
gleck@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 


From: Brandon Hill  
Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2020 5:23 PM 
To: Pat Conlin <pconlin@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Greg Leck <GLeck@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Teressa Pellett 
<tpellett.swc@gmail.com> 
Cc: Renee Taylor <reneetaylor.456@gmail.com>; Renee Taylor <RTaylor@skaalen.com> 
Subject: Alcohol compliance 
 
So I just got done conducting the alcohol compliance checks and results were not good. We checked 18 business’  and 8 
sold.  1 is questionable and I will be doing some more follow up.  
 
These business sold 
Shaker Saloon 
Stoughton Spirits 
Deaks 
BBG’s 
Walmart  (clerk had to override the computer as it wouldn’t accept the scanned ID) 
Kwik Trip Kettle Park.  (this is questionable as everyone agrees he scanned the id and it should have voided the sale, 
maybe he did something to override) 
La Cantina restaurant 
Viking Brew pub 
 
 
These DID NOT 
Kwik trip East 
Food pantry 
Kwik Trip Roby 
Aldis 
Pick And save 
Bowling alley 







2


Plaza liquor (they rang up the sale but denied it when another customer told the clerk not to sell as they saw the police 
in the lot) 
BP 
Kwik trip Monroe St. 
Lons tailgator 
 
Detective Brandon Hill 
Stoughton Police Dept 
321 S 4th St  
Stoughton Wi 53589 
(608)873‐3374 
 








PUBLIC SAFETY MINUTES 


October 28,2020 @ 6:00 p.m.  


GoToMeeting 


Present: 


Jenson, Ligocki, Doom, Tikalsky and Mayor Tim Swadley  


Also Present: 


Chief Leck, Jim Blouin, Ronnie McKittrick, Joseph Baird 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding special resolution supporting the police 


department  


Committee determined to have individual council members show appreciation to Police 


Department at their discretion 


Communications: 
Alder Jenson recognized 10-28-2020 as First Responders Day 


 


Approval of the September 23, 2020 Public Safety Committee Minutes 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of 


Stoughton Municipal Code; by creating subsection (82) relating to No Parking Anytime on 


the west side of Hoel Avenue between Otteson and Odegard Drives.  


Motion by Doom, second by Tikalsky to recommend that council approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding suspending Ordinance 70-186; Downtown 2 Hour 


Parking Regulations, from November 30th 2020 to January 1st 2021 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom recommend that council approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding snowmobile routes in the City right-of-ways  


Motion by Doom, second by Tikalsky to recommend that council approve. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding transferring a Class B Winery license issued to 


Mershonian Cidery, LLC from 108 Business Park Circle #7, to 124 W. Main St 


Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to recommend that council approve contingent on receiving 


premises description and November 26, 2020 effective date, subject to change as notified by 


Mershon’s to City Clerk, carried 5-0. 


Adjournment: 


Motion by Ligocki, second by Doom to adjourn at 6:40 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


Tim Swadley, Mayor 








PUBLIC SAFETY MINUTES 


December 3, 2020 @ 6:00 p.m. 


GoToMeeting 


Present: 


Jenson, Ligocki, Doom, Tikalsky and Mayor Swadley 


Also Present: 


Police Chief Greg Leck, Clerk Licht, Attorney Manthe, Attorney Reuter, Detective Adams, 


office Covarrubias, Sergeant Frisch, Officer Johnson, Josh Quisling, Chatta Hoffman, Steve 


Meyer, and Bradley Dillman  


Call to Order:  


Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. He also noted that the committee will meet 


December 16th @ 5:30 p.m.  


HEARING: In the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of the Class B Reserve 


Combination License held by Shakers Saloon, LLC 


Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to turn chair duties over to Attorney Reuter for purposes of 


conducting the revocation hearing.  


Rick Manthe appeared on behalf of the complainant and the agent Chatta Hoffman was present 


for Shakers.  


Josh Quisling, on behalf of Shakers, asked the committee for postponement for more time to 


retrain an attorney. The committee declined the request for postponement.   


Mr. Manthe made an opening statement stated the safety risk for the community if Shakers 


license was not revoked.  


Josh Quisling made an opening statement on behalf of Shakers. He stated The Tavern League 


said that they could be open and they cannot control patron’s actions. He added that there was no 


way to determine that the patron was in the bar.  


Mr. Manthe called Detective Hill to the stand. He was sworn in.  Hill stated responded to the 


shooting and went Edgerton Hospital and later UW Hospital. He stated that the victim was 


positive for COVID-19. He interviewed the victim and the victim said he was at a party at the 


bar where he was shot in the parking lot.  Hill also said he assisted in an incident that involved 


Shakers last year. The former agent, Dale Kittelson was arrested on the premises for possession 


of cocaine and methamphetamine. He added that he also found what appeared to be a drug ledger 


in Mr. Kittelson’s truck.  


Mr. Manthe introduced exhibits 1-4 into the record.  


Mr. Manthe called Detective Adams to the stand. He was sworn in. Adams stated that he 


responded to the shooting on the early morning hours of October 10th.  He found several shell 


casings from 2 different hand guns.  He performed a search warrant on October 15th. There were 


approximately 10 cameras in the bar area. Exhibit 5 was entered into the record.  Exhibit 6 was 







entered into the record. Exhibit 7 was entered into the record.  Exhibit 8 was entered into the 


record. Exhibit 9 was entered into the record. 


Mr. Manthe called officer Hector Covarrubias to the stand. He was sworn in.  He testified that he 


performed a bar check shortly after midnight at Shakers Saloon on October 10th. The female 


bouncer did not let the police in. Eventually, they were given access to the premise. There 


appeared to be 100 people, 10% were wearing masks and no one was social distancing. He 


arrived back on scene after a call of shots fired around 2 a.m. 


Mr. Manthe called Sergeant Frisch to the stand. He was sworn in. Frisch stated that he talked to 


Chatta Hoffman and she wanted to relinquish the liquor license. She called back and said she 


was physically removed by one of the owners and could not take the license off the wall. He met 


her in the Shakers parking lot. He knocked and was not granted entry into the building.  He 


eventually called Bradley Dillman and he said that the cameras inside the building do not record.  


Mr. Manthe stated that ordinance 14-40 (g) allows inspection of the premise. 


Mr. Manthe called Paul Johnson to the stand.  He was sworn in. On February 23rd at 2:40 p.m. he 


was on patrol and noted that the open sign for Shakers Saloon was on. He observed bartenders 


serving patrons alcohol. He entered the bar and Bradley Dillman stated that the people drinking 


were employees. He issued a municipal citation for being open after hours.  


Exhibit 10 was entered into the record. 


The committee recessed at 7:55 for ten minutes.  


The committee reconvened the hearing at 8:06 p.m.  


Mr. Quisling called Steve Meyer to the stand. He was sworn in.  Mr. Meyer stated that no 


altercations happened in the bar. He said they have a wand and check patrons as the enter; no 


weapons were in the bar. He stated that there were 69 patrons and 6 staff members in the 


building.  Mr. Meyer stated that there have been no complaints about the bar to his knowledge.  


Mr. Manthe provided closing statements. He stated that Shakers poses a significant risk to the 


community by allowing patrons that resulted in a shoot-out in the parking lot and a COVID-19 


super spreader event.  


Mr. Quisling stated that the shooting did not happen in the bar and the bar is not responsible for 


patrons after they exit the bar. He added that Mr. Kittleson has been eliminated from the bar and 


that is no longer an issue. 


The hearing was closed at 8:36 p.m.  


CLOSED SESSION: Enter into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(a) for 


deliberations concerning a case which was the subject of a quasi-judicial hearing before the 


Public Safety Committee.  The Public Safety Committee will conduct deliberations 


concerning the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of the Class B Reserve 


Combination License held by Shakers Saloon, LLC. 







Motion by Jenson, second by Doom to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(a) 


for deliberations concerning a case which was the subject of a quasi-judicial hearing before the 


Public Safety Committee.  The Public Safety Committee will conduct deliberations concerning 


the Matter of the Consideration of the Revocation of the Class B Reserve Combination License 


held by Shakers Saloon, LLC at 8: 39 p.m.  Motion carried 5-0.  


 


RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION:  Issue a determination or take other appropriate 


action in regards to the Class B Reserve Combination License held by Shakers Saloon, 


LLC.  


Motion by Tikalsky, second by Doom to go into open session at 9:15 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


Chair Jenson stated that committee made a recommendation for the City Council to revoke the 


license.   


Adjournment: 


Motion by Doom, second by Ligocki to adjourn at 9:24 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


 


Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 


 


 








      


     CITY OF STOUGHTON 
     CLERK’S OFFICE 
     207 South Forrest Street 
     Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589 
     (608) 873-6677 
 
December 7, 2020        


 


Nicholas Manhart 


 


 


 


 


Dear Mr. Manhart, 


 


This letter is to inform you that your application for a City of Stoughton Operator’s License has been 


denied by the Chief of Police. You are able to appear before the Public Safety Committee when they 


discuss this issue. Failure to appear will result in an automatic denial of your application. 


The meeting date of the Public Safety Committee will be held virtually on Wednesday, December 


16, 2020 5:30 PM – 6:30 PM.  


Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/537567613 


 


You can also dial in using your phone.  


United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679  


United States: +1 (571) 317-3116  


Access Code: 537-567-613  


New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:  


https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/537567613 
 


**Applicant was called on Monday, December 7, 2020 at 09:45 a.m. by the Deputy Clerk and informed 


(LMOM) of the meeting. 


 Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions. 


Thank you, 


 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/537567613

tel:+18668994679,,194210525

tel:+15713173116,,194210525

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/537567613







































		Manhart, Nicholas denial.docx

		scan0014



















Curbside   Pickup   for   Downtown   Stoughton   
Plan   for   the   City   of   Stoughton   Public   Safety   Committee   


Summary   
The   extension   of   time   limits   for   holiday   parking   downtown   was   discussed   and   recommended   forward   to   the   
City   Council   on   October   28,   2020,   by   the   Public   Safety   Committee.   Council   approval   followed   November   10,   
2020   (R-171-2020).   


Downtown   businesses   and   customers   would   benefit   from   a   reserved   curbside   pickup   space   similar   to   those   at   
other   business   areas   in   Stoughton.   Curbside   pickup   is   free,   fast,   and   convenient,   and   reduces   the   risk   of   close   
contact   between   business   employees   and   customers   during   the   pandemic.   


This   plan   introduces   logistics   for   a   reserved   curbside   pickup   space   downtown,   beginning   with   a   single   marked   
space   as   a   pilot   project   to   gauge   interest.   The   priority   step   is   feedback   from   downtown   businesses   and   
customers.   


Location   options   
Convenient   curbside   pickup   spots   for   a   pilot   project   are   located   just   off   Highway   51/Main   Street   for   downtown   
businesses   near   Forrest   and   Main.   


Project   plan   
Point   person,   for   monitoring   the   project   and   schedule:    Please   advise.   Small   team   project?   Staff?   
Individuals?     
Interviews   with   downtown   businesses   and   customers:    Please   advise.   Alders?   Stoughton   Chamber   of   
Commerce?   I   would   be   willing   to   help.   
Schedule:    Pilot   project   during   the   holiday   season,   2020.   
Track   usage:    Check   whether   practical   methods   are   available.   
Related   projects   


❏ Simple   signage:   "Reserved   for   curbside   pickup."   


Last   updated   11/12/2020.   Created   10/30/2020   —    1   


West   side   of   Forrest   Street,   just   south   of   Main   Southwest   corner   of   the   City   Hall   parking   lot   
Pedestrian   crossing   to   the   south   protects   access.   







❏ Street   marking,   if   needed   
❏ Enforcement   approach   
❏ Maintenance   


Cost:    To   be   defined.   
Fees :   None   
Related   to:    Public   Works   Committee   and   City   of   Stoughton   departments   
City   of   Stoughton   promotion:   


❏ City   of   Stoughton   Facebook   page   
❏ Tower   Times   
❏ Stoughton   Courier   Hub    press   release   
❏ Stoughton   Chamber   of   Commerce   website   
❏ Other:   _________________   


Oversight:    City   Council,   Public   Safety   Committee,   Plan   Commission,   city   staff:   ____________________   
Pilot   project   start   date,   following   City   Council   approval:   Friday,   December   11   


● Note:   November   26   is   Thanksgiving.   
● November   28   is   "Shop   Small   Saturday,"   sponsored   by   the   Stoughton   Chamber   of   Commerce.   


Pilot   project   tentative   end   date:   January   12   
Review   for   continuation   after   the   holidays:    City   Council,   Public   Safety   Committee,   city   staff,   downtown   
businesses,   customer   feedback   
Continuation   begins:   January   13   or   as   soon   as   practical   
Continuation   review:   After   six   months   and   one   year   


Next   steps   


Last   updated   11/12/2020.   Created   10/30/2020   —    2   


Task    By    Target   deadline    Done?   


Send   the   draft   plan   to   Alder   Greg   Jenson,   Chair   of   the   Public   
Safety   Committee   for   review.   


Joyce   Tikalsky   ASAP    DONE   


Review   the   draft   plan   to   check   for   clarity,   completeness,   and   
suitability   for   the   Public   Safety   Committee   meeting   agenda   for   
Nov.   25.   


Greg   Jenson    November   24,   2020      


Engineering/technical   and   other   city   staff   review   for   
implementation,   lead   times   for   materials,   and   schedule.   


[Names]    November   24,   2020      


Vote   to   recommend   the   project   to   the   City   Council   for   the   
agenda,   further   discussion,   and   possible   action   at   the   Dec.   8   City   
Council   meeting.   


Public   Safety   
Committee   


November   25,   2020      


Update   the   plan   and   schedule   if   needed.    Joyce   Tikalsky   November   25,   2020      


Submit   to   the   City   Clerk   for   the   City   Council   agenda   for   Dec.   8.           


City   Council   vote      Tuesday,   December   8      


Implement   the   plan.      Friday,   December   11      


Review   the   plan   for   additional   input,   plan   changes,   and   
continuation   of   the   pilot   program.   


  Tuesday,   January   12,   
City   Council   Meeting   


  







  
Draft   document   last   revised   November   12,   2020,   by   Joyce   Tikalsky.   Created   October   30,   2020.   
Contact   information:    jtikalsky@ci.stoughton.wi.us ,   608-205-8158   (Google   Voice   volunteer   phone   number)   


Related   
Holiday   parking   action,   Public   Safety   Committee,   October   29,   2020,   and   City   Council,   November   10,   2020.   
  


Downtown   Parking,   
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/54ac5e65e4b0b6dc3e27cc0c/t/59943ba1914e6bd7aeaad40c/15028868 
19408/Parking+PPT.pdf   


Reference   


         
  


Last   updated   11/12/2020.   Created   10/30/2020   —    3   



mailto:jtikalsky@ci.stoughton.wi.us

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/54ac5e65e4b0b6dc3e27cc0c/t/59943ba1914e6bd7aeaad40c/1502886819408/Parking+PPT.pdf

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/54ac5e65e4b0b6dc3e27cc0c/t/59943ba1914e6bd7aeaad40c/1502886819408/Parking+PPT.pdf



